David Storm

From: Miume Overholt <moverholt@shular.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 1:45 PM

To: Accounting; David Storm

Subject: RE: 25-528 BW Flagship - RMS 101 & 107 (71-02100-194) RWP1818

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Thank you!
Mimi

From: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 12:42 PM

To: Miume Overholt <moverholt@shular.com>; Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>; David Storm

<DStorm@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 25-528 BW Flagship - RMS 101 & 107 (71-02100-194) RWP1818

Thank you.
@David Storm Please see customer’s email requesting address change.

Thankyou,

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Read Window Products, LLC | CULP Hospitality
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
www.readwindow.com
https://www.culphospitality.com/

From: Miume Overholt <moverholt@shular.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>

Subject: FW: 25-528 BW Flagship - RMS 101 & 107 (71-02100-194) RWP1818
Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

See email below




From: Miume Overholt <moverholt@shular.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 11:45 AM

To: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>; Shular Contracting <sci@shular.com>; Miume Overholt
<moverholt@shular.com>

Subject: RE: 25-528 BW Flagship - RMS 101 & 107 (71-02100-194) RWP1818

Importance: High

Good Afternoon:
Please change address to:

Shular Contracting, LLC

9475 Highway 49

Third Floor

Gulfport, Ms. 39503

Attn: Debbie Ramsey - sci@shular.com — Accounting Department
228-868-1733

Job Address:

Best Western Flagship
4830 Amoco Drive

Moss Point, Ms. 39563
Attn: Mary Fababeir- GM
T:228-475-5000

Please send over revised proforma invoice with these corrections.
Thank you so very much!

Mimi
Miume (Mimi) Overholt Beech

Shular Companies

Purchasing / Quality Assurance
9475 Highway 49

Gulfport Ms. 39503
moverholt@shular.com

T: 228-868-1888 — Work

T: 228-297-7014 - Cell

Fax: 228-832-9012

From: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Miume Overholt <moverholt@shular.com>; Shular Contracting <sci@shular.com>
Cc: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>

Subject: 25-528 BW Flagship - RMS 101 & 107 (71-02100-194) RWP1818

Please see the attached Proforma Invoice. Payment is due prior to job scheduling.



A credit card authorization form is attached for your convenience. Currently, Read Window Products does not
charge a fee to pay by credit card.

Please let us know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

| BY CULF HUSFPITALITY

Read Window Products, LLC | CULP Hospitality
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
Office: 865.675.4086

www.readwindow.com
https://www.culphospitality.com/



